· Will we be given contacts for our recruitment sample?
· Will we be given contacts for MPs in the UK Parliament, the Scottish Parliament, the Senedd and the Northern Ireland Assembly?
The Fund will not be providing contacts for MPs in the UK Parliament, the Scottish Parliament, the Senedd and the Northern Ireland Assembly. 

· Is the ambition to set up a yearly research tracker measuring how attitudes and perceptions change over time, creating normative benchmarks?
·  If yes, then setting up the first year of the tracker is most important as we need to align on the core questions that will be included every year. 
As outlined on page 4 of the Invitation To Tender “The National Lottery Heritage Fund’s intention is to benchmark on an annual basis”.  

· In terms of sample representativeness, does the client have a minimum sample size in mind?
We expect the provider to demonstrate sample size that considers the number of potential respondents and expected response rates.  Please outline your plans and expectations to ensure a representative response.

· Will we have access to the aforementioned research which informs the objectives of this research: “customer care surveys and reports from our Regional and Country Committees, that The National Lottery Heritage Fund is well regarded in the heritage sector and by our customers“ 
The successful bidder will have access to confidential documents that we believe will help inform this work.  This will be discussed at the inception meeting.


· Could you please let me know what the scoring criteria for the tenders will be? 

You can find the criteria on page 6 of the Invitation To Tender.

